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MEMORANDUM FOR: File - Marris (50-400, 401, 402, 403)

FROM:

SusJ
L

R. J. Marsh, Regional Investigator
ECT: REFEKRAL BY STATE AGENCY OF ALLEGATION
Investigator R. J. Marsh was telephonically contacted at 9:30 am,

November 29, 1979, by Mr. Charles Jeffers, Assistant Commissioner,
North Carolina Department of Labor, 4 West Edenton Street, Raleigh,

NC 27601, phone number (919) 733-7166. Mr. Jeffers stated his office
had received written allegations concerning the improper certification
of welders/pipefitters/and other craft personnel at the Carolina Power
and Light Company's Harris facility.

Mr. Jeffers was supplied Region Il's mailing address and agreed to forward
the written allegatjons to the NRC for investigation. He stated he would
advise the alleger in writing of the
referral. Investig¥tor Marsh's phone number and contidential mailina
address was provided Mr. Jeffers for inclusion in his letter to

— -_
Mr. Jeffers was advised that upon receipt of aritten
allegations,” #culd be contacted &nd an 1uvestTgation, if
deemed warraffed, initTated.

. rsh
Regional Investigator
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